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Kimberley Pena

From: Ruth McHargue
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 4:21 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW:, 5 page(s)

Attachments: FAX.TIF

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 2:56 PM

To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: , 5 page(s)

To CLK. Company request for a name change.

From: NET SatisFAXtion
Sent: None

To: Consumer Contact
Subject: , 5 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 5/19/2008 2:49 PM
Number of Pages: 5

From (CSID):

From (ANI):

Sent to DID:

Duration of Fax:
Transfer Speed:

Received Status:

Numper of Errors:
Port Received On:

=AX.TIF (71 KB,

0:00:44
28800

Oy ~
HSUCCess
G

RockForceQCiO+ Port
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DRS Technologies, Inc.
D Corporate Headquarters
5 Sylvan Way

TECHNOLOGIES Parsippany, NJ 07054

973.898,1500
Fax 973.898.4730
http:#/www.drs.com

May 15, 2008
Via Facsimile (1-800-511-0809)

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  DRS Training & Control Systems, Inc. (now C3 Systems, Inc.)
Florida Public Service Commission CLEC Certificate No, 8339

To the Clerk of the Office of the Florida Public Service Commission:

This letter serves as our request to change the company name on the records of the Florida Public
Service Commission from DRS Training and Control Systems, Inc. to DRS C3 Systems, Inc. to
ensure that the certificated name matches that which is on file with the Florida Department of

State.

Please note the aforementioned name change is registered with the Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations; same can be confirmed by visiting the Florida Division of Corporation
website (business records search - Document Number 301574). I am attaching a copy of the
screenshot for ease of reference. Also, DRS C3 Systems, Inc. filed its 2008 Annual Report with
the Florida Division of Corporations in April of 2008 and remains in good standing,

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or comments.

# attention to this matter.

Ce (via e-mail): Audrey S. Stern, Esq. (DRS Technologies, Inc. - Corporate)
Gisela Harford (DRS Training & Control Systems, Inc.)
Melinda Watts (Florida Public Service Commission)
DCCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
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2008 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT A floLgEl‘%‘:m8
DOCUMENT# 301574 Secrgtary’ of State
Entity Name: DRS C3 SYSTEMS, INC.

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:

845 ANCHORS 8T

FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548
Current Malling Address: New Malling Addrags:

S SYLVAN WY
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

FEI Number: 59-1413481 FEI Number Applled For{ ) FRI Number Not Applicabla ( ) Certificate of Status Desired ( )
Name and Address of Current Reglistered Agent: Name and Address of Naw Registerud Agent:
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

1200 SQUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATICON, FL 33324 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changling its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida,

SIGNATURE:

Electronle Signature of Registered Agent Date
Flection Campalgn Financing Trust Pund Contribirion { ).
OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS: ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS:
Tie: P ( ) Delete Title: P (X) Change ( ) Addition
Name: EPSTEIN, EDWIN R Name: DANFORTH, RICHARD
Address: 845 ANCHORS ST Address: 7600 WISCONSIN AVE. STE. 1000, 10TH FL.
City-St-Zip:  FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548 City-8t-Zip: BETHESDA, MD 20814
Title: o] { ) Delete Tithe: D (X) Change ( ) Additlon
Name: NEWMAN, MARK S Name: NEWMAN, MARK §
Addreas: N POINT PKWY, STE 104 Addrees: NORTHPOINT PRWY, STE 104
Ciy-St-Zp;  WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407 City-5t-Zlp:  WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407
Tita: s0 ( ) Delata Tte: 8D (%) Changs ( ) Addition
Nema: DUNN, NINA L Name; LASERSON DUNN, NINA
Address: & SYLVAN WY Addrags: 5 SYLVAN WY
Cily-Si-Zip:  PARSEPPANY, NJ 01054 City-5t-Zlp:  PARSEPPANY, NJ 01054
TiHle: Vi ( ) Dalete Titla: ( ) Cranps ( ) Addtion
Name: RINSKY, JASON Name:
Addreas: 6 SYLVAN WAY Address;
City-St-Zip:  PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 City-S2-Zp:
Title: VFTD ( ) Dalste Titha: TD (X) Change ( ) Addilon
Name: SCHNEIDER, RICHARD A Name: SCHNEIDER, RICHARD A
Addresy: 5 SYLVAN WY Address: 5 SYLVAN WY
Clty-St-Zlp. PARSEPPANY,NJ 01054 City-St-Zlp;  PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054

| haraby cartify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes, | further certify that the Information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my
electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or
the recelver or trustee empowered to sxecute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears

above, of oh an attachment with an address, with all other ke empowsrad.

SIGNATURE: JASON RINSKY VPT 04/08/2008
Electronic Signature of Signing Officer or Director Date

DOCUME N, NUMBEW-DATY
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Events Name History
Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
DRS C3 SYSTEMS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number 301574

FE| Numbar 591118491

Date Flled 02/03/1966

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event MERGER NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 03/26/2008
Event Effectlve Date 04/01/2008
Principal Address

645 ANCHORS ST
FT WALTON BEACH FL 32548

Changed 05/03/2000

Maillng Address

5 SYLVAN WY
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054

Changed 01/30/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Name Changed: 11/18/2003
Address Changed: 11/18/2003

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address
Title P

DANFORTH, RICHARD

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=301574&inq... 5/19/2008
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BETHESDA MD 20814
Title D

NEWMAN, MARK &
NORTHPOINT PKWY, STE 104
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33407

Title SD

LASERSON DUNN, NINA
5 SYLVAN wY
PARSEPPANY NJ 01054

Title VPT

RINSKY, JASON
5 SYLVAN WAY
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054

Title TD

SCHNEIDER, RICHARD A
5 SYLVAN WY
PARSIPPANY NJ 07054

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date

2006 01/30/2006
2007 03/13/2007
2008 04/09/2008

Document Images

04/09/2008 — ANNUAL REPQRT
03/26/2008 -- Merger
03/26/2008 — Merger

03/13/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT
01/30/2006 — ANNUAL REPORT

07/07/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT
07/01/2004 — ANNUAL. REPORT

11/18/2003 - Rea. Agent Change
02/17/2003 - ANNUAL REPORT.
03/04/2002 — ANNUAL REPORT
06/07/2001 — ANNUAL REPORT
05/03/2000 — ANNUAL REPORT
05/04/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

7600 WISCONSIN AVE. STE. 1000, 10TH FL.

LA RSV R V) Ve

Page 2 of 3

http://www,sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=301574&inq... 5/19/2008
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02(18/1898 — ANNUAL REPORT

04/10/1987 - ANNUAL REPORT
04/05/1996 — ANNUAL REPORT.

03/24/1995 - ANNUAL REPORT.

ﬁloto: This Is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. |
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